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Ref: FOI-102024-0001183 

Date: 18/10/2024 

Address / Email:  

Dear 

Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000 

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

Request 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I would like to request the following information on behalf of Novo Nordisk 
UK, and kindly request that you provide this information in the following format: 

Excel spreadsheet with information for Q 6 – 23 broken down by each pathology provider in your trust 

1. What is the size of your trust's serviceable population?

2. How many patients has the trust tested for the following clinical biochemical markers in the last 12
months?

1. C-reactive protein (CRP)
2. High-sensitivity C-reactive protein (hs-CRP)
3. Lipoprotein-a (Lp(a))

3. Is there a limit to the frequency of the following tests per patient?
1. C-reactive protein (CRP)
2. High-sensitivity C-reactive protein (hs-CRP
3. Lipoprotein-a (Lp(a))

4. Please provide the name and post code of all the pathology providers in your trust.

5. Do you outsource any testing to commercial labs? If yes, please provide the names of each commercial
provider.

6. Please answer the following questions for each pathology provider in your trust.

7. Does the laboratory currently offer testing for the following?

1. C-reactive protein (CRP)
2. High-sensitivity C-reactive protein (hs-CRP)
3. Lipoprotein-a (Lp(a))

8. What is the average turnaround time for an outpatient from blood sample collection to sharing of results
for CRP and hs-CRP?

9. Is CRP offered as a standalone test or part of a panel?
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10. Is hs-CRP offered as a standalone test or part of a panel? 
11. What machines are used to conduct CRP testing in your laboratory? 
12. What machines are used to conduct hs-CRP testing in your laboratory? 
13. What is the lowest limit of detection (in mg/L) that you report for CRP? 
14. What is the lowest limit of detection (in mg/L) that you report for hs-CRP? 
15. How many requests for measurement of CRP did your laboratory complete in the last 12 months? 
16. How many requests for measurement of hs-CRP did your laboratory complete in the last 12 months? 
17. What is the maximum number of CRP tests that your laboratory can conduct in one month? 
18. What is the maximum number of hs-CRP tests that laboratory can conduct in one month? 
19. What is the cost of running a single CRP test in your laboratory? Please provide a breakdown of cost of 

running the test and all-in cost considering operations, FTEs etc. 
20.  What is the cost of running a single hs-CRP test in your laboratory? Please provide a breakdown of cost 

of running the test and all-in cost considering operations, FTEs etc. 
21. How much are you reimbursed for a single CRP test in your laboratory? 
22. How much are you reimbursed for a single hs-CRP test in your laboratory? 

 
 
Response 
 
The Trust is now part of The Black Country Pathology Services.  
 
The Black Country Pathology Services (BCPS) partnership will integrate pathology services at 
The Royal Wolverhampton NHS Trust (RWT), with Sandwell West Birmingham Hospitals NHS 
Trust (SWBH), Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust (DGH) and Walsall Healthcare NHS Trust 
(WHT). The BCPS will be hosted by RWT on behalf of the partnership.  
 
Your will need to forward your request Black Country Pathology Services the Royal 
Wolverhampton NHS Trust rwh-tr.bcpsquality@nhs.net. 
  
If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the 
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager 
of the Trust. 
 
Information Governance Manager 
Trust Headquarters 
Russell’s Hall Hospital 
Dudley 
West Midlands 
DY1 2HQ 
Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net  
 
Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to 
the Information Commissioners Office at. 
 
Information Commissioners Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
Tel: 0303 123 1113 
www.ico.org.uk 
 
If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
Freedom of Information Team  
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust 
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